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26 September 2018

Dear Sir/Madam,

The Electricity Generating Stations (Variation Of Consents) (England And Wales) Regulations 2013

(“The Variation Regulations”) Regulations 5(3) And 5(5)

The Electricity Works (Environmental Impact Assessment) (England And Wales) Regulations 2017
And deemed permission for the Heckington Fen Wind Park, Heckington Fen, near East Heckington.

Clarification Note

Following my letter dated 25 September, it should be noted for the avoidance of doubt, the Variation of
Consent 2018 was first made on 1% February 2018 by Ecotricity (Next Generation) Ltd of Lion House, Rowcroft,
Stroud, Gloucestershire, England, GL5 3BY (“the Applicant”).

The Secretary of State for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy (BEIS - the appropriate authority), requested
an update to the Environmental Statement before the application could be published (23" February 2018).
The requirements of this were confirmed between Ecotricity and BEIS in correspondence dated 23" March and
3 April. The updated ES was submitted to BEIS on 11* May and approved for publication on 12 June. The
associated correspondence is attached for your reference.

The previous Variation of Consent 2015 is not being progressed at this time, however the new application
documents do make reference to it. Should you need a copy of these please let me know, or you can find a
copy on our website: https://www.ecotricity.co.uk/heckington-fen.

Should you have any questions or queries on the information provided on the CD, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Yours faithfully,

Lion House, Rowcroft, Stroud, Gloucestershire, GLg 3BY
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